
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 9/9/2011 3:40:29 PM 
To: jf2@cpuc.ca.gov (jf2@cpuc.ca.gov); pac@cpuc.ca.gov (pac@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: FW: URGENT: Carrizo NOC 

This is the AL filing for the High Plans Ranch Project in Carrizo. Any insight ? 

Original Message 
From: Allen, Meredith 
Sent: Friday, September 09, 2011 2:11 PM 
To: Cherry, Brian K; Dietz, Sidney 
Subject: URGENT: Carrizo NOC 

Brian - Do you mind checking in with Julie and Paul on dismissing that protest? I just spoke with Jeff from 
Sunpower and they are getting questions from DOE. DOE is doing the due diligence for the loan guarantee and 
wants to make sure that we have the CPUC approvals to move forward with the interconnection work. I told him 
status, which he was going to pass on to DOE. DOE may want to talk with us directly. We really need the 
Executive Resolution dismissing the protest, which would resolve any questions from DOE. Last thing we need is 
to have this protest cause issues with their DOE loan guarantee. 

Sid is trying to contact the Energy Division analyst as well. 

Please let me know if you need me to resend any of the information. 

Thanks, 
Meredith 
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